
Audio Partnership PLC 

Gallery Court, Hankey Place, London, SE1 4BB, United Kingdom 

Tel:+8676987887129 Fax: +8676987869120                                                           

 

Class II Permissive Change Letter 

 

Date: Oct. 21, 2020 

FCC ID: YKBFBT1-035 

To whom it may concern: 

                We, the undersigned, hereby attest to the fact that we will apply the class II change. The

Bluetooth chip and the transmit antenna remain unchanged and the PCB and appearance of 

the charging case is modified. Please refer to the PCB diagram below.  

Radiation tests were performed to demonstrate RF compliance. 
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New PCB:  

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Old PCB:  

 



 

 

 

 

Sincerely 

 

                                     

Jonson Han/Compliance Engineer 

Audio Partnership PLC 

Phone: +8676987887129  

Fax: +8676987869120 

Email:jonson.han@audiopartnership.com 




